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AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Judiciary Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Lorie D. Fowlke, Chair
Rep. Jim Bird, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 19, 2010
TIME: 2:00 PM

PLACE: 20 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0278 Government Records Access and Management Act Amendments (C. Herrod)
(enw/jqc)
2. HB0340 Sexual Assault Victim Protocols (J. Biskupski)
(trv/mda)
3. HB0150 Administrative Subpoena Amendments (B. Daw)
(sca/ses)
4. SB0121S01 Utah Uniform Probate Code Amendments (J. Valentine)
(ecm/jdh)
5. SB0050 Victims' Rights Revisions (J. S. Adams)
(ecm/jdh)
6. SCRO003 State Sovereignty Concurrent Resolution (J. S. Adams)
(jlw/alh)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. Lorie D. Fowlke, Chair
Rep. Jim Bird, Vice Chair
Rep. Sheryl L. Allen Rep. Keith Grover Rep. Kay L. Mclff
Rep. Jackie Biskupski Rep. Eric K. Hutchings Rep. Kraig Powell
Rep. Francis D. Gibson Rep. Christine A. Johnson Rep. Mark A. Wheatley

Rep. Brian S. King

Committee Analyst: Jerry D. Howe, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Kathy Sorg HJUDO0219.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



